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Q Bidder 

Question 
CBVI 

Answer 
Section Pg. 

1. What does the 5-page limit 
include?  Is it only the 
narrative component or 
including cover page, 
requirements A-H, and 
Debarment certificate? 

The 5-page limit 
includes 
responses to 
Section VI(I)(1 - 
11).  The 
attachments 
required to 
respond to 
Section VI (A – 
H) do not count 
against page 
limit.  Also, the 
forms required 
by Section VIII 
do not count 
against page 
limit. 

VI(A – H):  RFQ 
Preparation, 
Required 
Contents, and 
Submission. 
 
VI(I):  RFQ 
Preparation, 
Required 
Contents, and 
Submission — 
Responses to 
Evaluation 
Criteria. 

6-9 

2. Is there an expected range for 
funding? 

There is no 
expected range 
for funding. 

N/A N/A 

3. Are outside referral sources 
allowed, or will individuals be 
referred exclusively through 
CBVI? 

Section II(B) of 
the RFQ says 
that “… CBVI’s 
counselors will 
identify and 
refer 
appropriate 
consumers… 
into the 
Program.”  
Individuals will 
be referred 
exclusively 
through CBVI. 

II(B):  The 
Fellowship 
Program’s 
Purpose, Scope, 
Goals, Services 
Solicited, and 
Measurement of 
Service 
Outcome 
Objectives — 
Scope. 

2 
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4. What timeframe is this grant 
for, and is it renewable? 

Pursuant to 
Section X(B), the 
term of this 
grant is 
anticipated to be 
from 07/01/24 
through 
12/31/24.  At the 
current time, the 
grant is not 
renewable. 

X(B):  Contract 
Award and Term 
— Term. 

12 

5. Is there an expectation for 1:1 
mentoring? 

There is an 
expectation for 
mentoring, 
which can be 
conducted in a 
manner most 
appropriate for 
the situation. 

N/A 
 

 

N/A 

6. The deliverables state that 18 
to 24 consumers will be served 
through this program.  And 
referrals will come from the 
CBVI counselors.  Will the 
awardee of this grant receive 
a minimum payment should 
this number of referrals are 
not met? 
 

Yes, the awardee 
will still be paid 
if fewer than 18 
consumers are in 
the program. 

II(B):  The 
Fellowship 
Program’s 
Purpose, Scope, 
Goals, Services 
Solicited, and 
Measurement of 
Service 
Outcome 
Objectives — 
Scope. 

2 

7. Are the in-person sessions 
required to be held in the state 
of New Jersey?  Can VISIONS 
host these meetings at either 
our New York City location on 
West 23rd Street in 
Manhattan, or our residential 
facility in Spring Valley? 

Yes, in-person 
sessions may be 
conducted in 
NY-based 
locations.  Keep 
in mind, the 
potential 
awardee is 
responsible for 

II(C):  The 
Fellowship 
Program’s 
Purpose, Scope, 
Goals, Services 
Solicited, and 
Measurement of 
Service 
Outcome 

3 
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transportation 
costs. 
 

Objectives — 
Goals. 

8. The contract is scheduled to 
begin on July 1st and run 
through December 31st, 2024.  
Will the contract be renewed 
automatically in the new year 
(2025?) 

The contract will 
not be 
automatically 
renewed in 
2025. 

N/A N/A 

 


